—dollar for the watchman and stuck. an extra dollar in my.envelo/e ,
and that made $3.75. 1 don't remember how miny beers Ivdrank '
Fridey. Yes, 1 told Mr, Scott I got up at 9 o'clock that '
morning. That wasn't true, 1 ate breekfast ebout seven., Yes,

1 toldoﬁr. Blébk 1 ate at 9130, That wasn't true, I -left my hs—
house between 7 end 7830, I told Mr, Scott I left somewhere

bet@een 10 and 10130, No, that wasn't true. I got to Peters

Street about 25 minutes to 8. I don't know how long 1 stayed
there. Some things in my.offidavit that I made that are true.
Yes, there are some things in my lest affidavit that ere true.

1 was arrest4d on the first of May. I sent for Mr. Black to como
dowvn when 1 madelmy Pirst stetement on Mey 18th. Yes, 1 denied
1 had been to the factory in thet statement, 1 made that
staxemenﬁ in the detectivest office, Mr., Black ar and.Mr. Scott

wore present. They didn't question two or three hours. 1

L,did smme wni

"Ybs, 1 knOW‘I did some writing before May 18th., 1 did some

S~ m—

wrting 1n Ohief'e office that Sunday. I told Black 1
bought whiskey on Peters Street at about 10:30, I-told them I

paid forty conts for 1t, I don't remember telling them that 1

bought the whiseky at 11 0 clock. Yes, I told them 1 then went -

into the Butt-In Saloon after I went to Earley's for the

whiskey, Some of it I told them was the truth and some of it

wasgft.: They esked me ifl was lying and I held my head down, I,¥

held back some of the truth, and when they asked me if thet wes

the truth I hung my head down. I didn't want to give the man

away, but I wanted to tell some and let him see what I was going

~to do and see if he wasn't going o.gtlck_io,his promise as he

had said, I told them 1 went into Butt-In Salo n and saw some

__negroes at tables shooting diceand I‘won ninety cents and bought
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a gIEes of beer, 1 told them ‘that I went to three beer ealooqp. =




I‘told*them“after I went home at 2180, I went to Joe Carr'sg
sa%pbn end got 15¢ worth of beer, 1 don't remember teiliﬁg

ﬂhém that I went there”bétweeﬁ 83130 end four o'clock, The
‘detectives talked to me nearly every day efter I made my first
statement. Sometimes-ﬁours at e time., No, .they “
didn't cuss me, Yes. I sent for Blaeck onMay 24th, When the
statement ceme out in the papers that's the time I sent for him,
As to how I knew i1t came out in the papers, 1 heard the boys
‘across the street hollering extra bapérs.AiMr.'Black came down
after I sent for him and I told him it's e,w{'ul hot in here, and

I told him I was going to tell him something, but I wasn't

going to tell him all of it now, I told him that I ‘would tell -
h;m part &nd hold back part, Scott énd Black were both there,
Yes, 1 tola Mf; Black on May 24th, the time 1 mede the second
statement “that I helped tote the little girl . I sure remember -
that, I think I told them about t Mr, Frank getting me to watch
for him, that he told me he struck a girl and for me to go back
and getlheri——“Itﬁidn*t“giﬁé”Mf;_Ffank"bléﬁ?*aﬁéﬁ_fhat time: o
I‘képtlgomethings back. 1 don't remember now whether I told

them at thaet time or not. 1 don't know whether I told them sbout

going dovn the bdsemeht or not, The first time 1.told thém 1

wouldn't fit, 1 don't remember them telling me°anything about
changing my stetement, I ‘told them thet was all 1 had to say. -
They never told me they wented me to tell enything else. They -

didn't sey enything to me that—it didn't sound right. Mr, Black -
talked to me right smart end Mr. Lenford talked to me a little.

No, they never talked to me a whole day. As to why 1 changed
my statement from Friday “to Saturday, I put it on Saturday, be-
causecl wag at—the—factory*on Saturdey. As to why*I'aidn't put. -

myself there on Saturday, the blame would be put on me, 1



_didn't went them to know that I hed written any notes for Mr,
—Frenk. Yes, In that statement I tola the officers 1 wes going

to tell the whole truth., " I told them that I got up at nine o'cl ock
because there was nothing doing at the iactory that dey at the -~
time 1 said_; was there at nlnajo'clock, becapee he had done

told me where ‘to meet him at. Yes., I told them that I was —
going to tell the whole truth., Yee, the reasoh I told them 1

left home et 9 or 9330, beceuse there was no enything doing

et the factory et that time. I told them 1t was sbout 9 o

clock when I looked at the clock, “because I don't know what time
it was when 1 looked at the clock, end I told them I had some
steak end some sausage for breakfast end a piece of liver end I

drank some tea and bread. Well, there was seme_saueage,ibut I

‘don't know whether I ate it or not, Yes, I had eteek, liver and

sausege for breekfast, I know 1 ate the steek and a piece of

liver, and drank a cup of tea and ate some bread., I got up that

morning at six o'clock., Yes, I told the officers I got up at
9 or 9:30 1 don't remember anything else I told thém. Yes,
1 told them that I went straight to Peters Street and wen¥ in
the firet beer saL_gg:jhg;e;—and—drank-twc—beére end gave o

fellow a beer, that had a whip around his neck. I told them

“three saloons and I caIled'two—names. I don'*t know—whether p———
told them about tp_’i_g whigkey or not, —U-told them I bought it
_beﬁweenwlg end 10:30.' Ne,.thaf-is'not ture, —I-teld them that 4_:,h_
on eccount of my saying I didn't lesve home -until about 9 or

9130, I bought it about a quarter to eight The reagon I told

these lies about the time was because 1 didn't want to put mysel

at the ‘fa.c‘tory twice; beceuse there waen't anything doing at the
factory—thet-morning. Thet is the ~only reason I told that story,
1 qul$~k§ow vhen the first time was I told them I got there st.

8 o'clock instesd .of -10 orAhalf pat, 1t we.s aftef I got out of-

foy o s
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vt

)
)



out of jeils 1 don't know who the. detective was I told about
my'nqt leaving home at 9 otelock. TFour of them were telking

to me, all at the seme time., 1 think it wes Sﬂarnes end Cemp-

bell thet I told that to, about chenging the time, I don't -
remember whether I told them then that I was going to tell the ]
whole truth, 1 told them that after i got out of Jaii, after

1 got back to headquarters; I1f you tell a story you-know you've
bot to change it. A lie won't work, end you know you've got

to tell the whole tmuth.  Yes, 1 knew 1t was bound to come when
1 told it the first time, I dldn't tell the whole truth then,
because I didn't went to give the whole thing eway then, In

‘the statement where I told about my movinmg tire—tittle—girl for:

Mr. Frank, the reason why 1 didn't correct it then about the time

e

I bought the liquor, I don't know whether I did it then or
not, but I did tell them, 1 told them I drank four or five
beers that morning, 1 told them at the first saloon I bought

two beers, I didn't tell them I bought eny wine et that time.
I told them I hed some wine put in my beer. What they call
wine. It wasn't eny wine though. ‘1 don't know whether I told

_them thet in the statement I made about moving the little girl

or not The wine was put in my beer at My, Earits—beer
saloon on Saturdaygmorning. I told that to Mr. Black end Mr,

>Scogt 1 don't rcmembeF—_heﬁ::=ﬁs—to—my~aet—teatifying ebout
that yesterday, you di?n't ask me that, I remember telling'you:

that yesterday., 1 remembef saying I didn't buy eny wine. No,

I didantt eay anything about putting beer in wine yesterdey,

“but I remember 1 s;1d something ebout putting wine in beer. 1 =
Tﬁ%oﬁfi told you that yesterdey.. I don't remember telling them
1. started straight from Peters Street to Capital City Laundry.

I told them 1 atarted for the Laundry after leaving Mr. Frank at ;

—

the factory;“Ir‘they~have_ggt 1t down there, I must have seaid A‘
iso; 1 don't remember saying 1t I totd them E met Mr, Frank at .

S ——



the  corner of Nelson and Forsyth Street before I went to the
tactory,  Yes, I told them I went from Peters Street end met him
at the corner. of Nelson and Forsyth before I went to the -
factory. As to why I told them that story, because I did meet
him there. No, I didn't go straight from Peterst Stféet 1o
meet him at the corner of Neleon and Forsyth as I told them. I
went straight from Peters street to tﬁ;mpencil factory, I don't
remember when the first time I told the truth eabout it. I told
1t either to Mr. Starnes, Mr. Cempbell, Mr. Black or Mr, Scott.
1 told it after I got oWt of jeil, I remember telling the of-
ficers when he seid "Ah , ha" when 1 met him at the corner. 1
don't remember telling the officers that-he-esked me where I wes
going end I told him I was going to the Capitel City Lewndry
"to see my mother. 1 don't_rememﬁer éaying that ﬁo the officers.
1f 1 did eaa; thet it was not the truth., As to why I lied about
that, because I did tell Mr. Frek down there when 1 left the
factory that I wes going to see my mother, I told the officers
he stayed at Montag's about twenty minutes. I-did tell you

yestefday_ihai_l didnt't have any idee how long he stayed there,

beceuse I haven't any 1dea now. As to why I didn't éay vegterday

__that 1 1t was twenty mindtes, beéausefyou didn't ask me. I didn't

tell Mr. Dorsey how long it“was, because he didn't ask me what

_thet., I told them that story beceuse I didn't have eny idee how
1Ang-hefst§§d there. I don't know how long Mr. Frenk stayed =~ .
~ there., . I"told the officers twenty“ﬁinutes es thet was the best
.+ 1 could do about ity, so I just told him twenty minutes. I told
the detectives about wenting me to watch for him when I got
back to the fabtory._ I don't know wﬁy I didnt't tell them»tth—fi

at the time I told them aboutimoving“ﬁhe'hodyz- 1 don't remember,

who I told it to or when, but I told them., I did tell them abouu;
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Mr. Frenk stomping his foot, I don't khow whether I told them
at the time I told about helping move the body. I told it to
Mr, Scott, Mr. Black, Mr. campbell Mr. Starnes and Mr, Dorsey.
Mr, Starnes and Mr, Cempbell weasn't in there sometimes when 1
told it, No, I didn't tell it to Mr. Scott and Mr. Black,
—They dropped the casm ‘Starnes and Mr. Campbell “teken 1t
up, They ceme dowvn and was talking to me for a month or more
in my cell. Yes, I told Mr, Black about Frank stomping his

~ foot and Mr. Scott. I told them all ebout it., Yes, I told the
detectives thet the _firat _pmtywljle,\vvgol‘i‘ng up. the factory afte;‘
I got back from Montags was Miss Mattie Smith. That was & mis-
take. 1 didn't rsee Mr, Darley go up after I got back from
Monteg's, No, 1 didn't séy vesterday thet I saw him go up 'aftér_-
I got back from Montaeg's, I don't know whether Mr, Darle‘y. saw

~me or not;*Iﬁvasﬁsit-tingﬁaight there at the box, He could have
seen me 1f he had looked, 8o éould-niss Mattie Smith. The

_rest of them could have seen me if they hed looked, Yes, I told

the offlicers the first tTime I saw them go up was after I got badk

from Monteg's. That was not so. I was just mlstaken about it,
Don't know when 1 corrected the mistake or to whom, Yes, I
—gtated it to Mr. Dorsey. It was after I ceme frfom',ja.il. I have

~—corrected 1t to Mr, Starnes and Mr. camp'bell too. It was about

11130 ‘when Mr, Darley 1ﬁt;£ﬁ?%famﬂgnt1ftww&3wakh
from Monteg's. It may have been about 11 o'clocke "Miss Mattie
Smith left thé ._fe.c‘t'ory somewhere ebout 9130, It was after we ‘
WMontag 8 that 1 saw Mr, Darley leave. Mr, Hol-
-loway-and the pg—-legged negro went upetairs and ceme down before

A.—Mr:,_Darley 1ef114h& factory. They could have. geen me sitting

on the box, as they ceme—oul fha factory, Mr, Hollowe,y left

_ about 10 or 15 minutes after Mr. Darley left It mey have been
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four or five minutes. 'Atter-Mr, Holloway left, I told them
-Mr. Quinn came in, I may have told them thet a lady dressed im
green wes the next one. That waen't'true., A lady in green did
go up before Mr, Darley ceme down. She céme dovmn béforeiHolloway
and Darley left, ‘If.I told the officers that she went up after

they left, I made smlsteke., Mr, Quinn was the .next man that went.

up after Mr. Holloway ceme down. Yes, 1 sald that yesterday.

Yes, I said yesterday Mr, Quinn was the last man 1 saw come

dswn . No, I aidn't say yestqrday Mise Monteen Stover ceme
-E;ﬁn ﬁ£téf Mr. Quinn ceme down, I éight have told the officers
that I saw Mr. Holloway return ﬁpetairs, turn to the right toward
Hunter Street and go in the factory., If 1 did; I made a,mistake..q
I don't remember all the mistekes I made. No, I have never told
about a lady going up there after them six or seven minutes, I

wes misteken. I don't know whether I have ever corrected that

nisteke or not. She went upsteirs end Mr, Quinn went up and
came down before she did., If I told the officers -she steyed

there 7 or 8 minutes end ceme right down, 1 made e misteke. 1

dont't think 1 correctedwthat misﬁaké~ét all, I<_&on't
know how long it was after she came down before anybody else wennt
up and down, If I told the officers it was 10 or 15 minutes

that wes & misteke. .1 don't think I corrected thet misteke at

all, I haven't got any idea at all how long before the lday

—1ﬁ'grbeﬁ‘bame'down_1hat”3nybody;else went up , Yes; I told.

Mr. Scott and Mr, Bleck that the only people who went up et all
“were Miss Mattie—Smith, Darley, Holloway and the women in green, . -

and nobody went up and down until Mr, Frenk whistled. No,

that wasn't frue.' The reason why I told that story wasbe-

"cauge I didnt't want them to know thaf these7opher people passed

fﬁy ﬁé, for they might accuse me. The reason why I didn't tell
'themrwes because 1 didn't want. people to thinkthat I wes the one



. N | . /
~\\Epat done. the murder, I tpld them that I saw those four men go

upnbeceuge I didn't_ think they saw me sitting there, end I

didntt tell of seeing the other people for fear they would report.
on me, The reaeon why 1 told the police about those four

going up there;"becanse-th&t—was"all_1 could remember that went.
up end down.,” I don't know when my memory got fresher about

other people going up end down, 1 think it was after 1 got out

of jail. I think 1 corrected that with Mr., Starnes, Mr. Camp-

bell*gné Mr, ﬁ;}eey, ot poliée headquartgré. Aftef I corrected
with the detectives down et headquarters, they took me to Mr.,
Dofsey's officé. I have been in—Mrf;Dorseyb .offlce three
times., Mr, Dorsey wéa down<dt headquarterg with me 1 think

. ]

. @
~about four times. As to thtgg; it took Mr. Dorsey about seven

times to get my testimony etraipht it didn't teke him that long

to get it straight, it took that long for me. As to why 1

didn+t tell it all, I didn't want to tell it all, I was in-
tending to hold back some., I didn't want to tell ‘
Y1t a1l right et one time. 1 just told a little end kept back
& little. Yes, and Mr.Dorsey went down seven times while I
was . telling some and holding back some, = They didn't ask me to~;i
“take beck any etories. No, 1t didn't uxnxxxximnxkaxnnnxxﬂmuux
—take-np%meﬁewﬁm,TTﬁﬁﬁﬁr.—Y—J said I
added to it every time he went down, But he wouldn't comeé back

and .try to do anything with it. 1 didn't«tell the officers

thet I went to a moving picutre show efter I left the factory,
__l_ea.ig_lml;oked at-the pletures from the outeide. 1 told them
. I went on Peters Street and looked at the pictures from the
outside. b & stayed thure about ten or fifteen minutes. 1 &

drenk two glesses of beer. I don't know whether it was in the

f}rst second or ﬁhird statement that I told gbout watching for
Mr. Frenk. ‘Two or the- detectivea were there. Yes, 1 1ookedf.
the front door tha,t Saturday of the murder. . I don't know.whet
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~time, It wes somewhere after dinner., I cen't give you any

estimate, It wag later than 12 o cEEck. It wesn'! o.'clock,

" because It was four minutes to one came d wnste.irs

and unlocked the door. Yes, I heard the stemping before 1

locked the door, end I heard the scream before I heard the stamp-
ing. After he stemped for me I went and locked the door, I
couldn't tell to save my life how long the door steyed locked,.

1 wes upsteirs between the time I locked the door end the time

I went down end un.locked it. I unlocked the door before I
want upsteirs, I locked the door when—he stamped and I unlocked
8t when he whistled. As soon _as he whistled I unlocked the

‘door and went upstairs, Alde-bre—iimeeiawes—iPoteine=ileo—door

’mo-un-l-vekod-.‘ Mr. Frank sent me back in the metal department,

He wouldn't go back there with me. When he whistled that was
the signal for me .to unlock the -door and the stamping was for

me to unlock the door, He showed me how to lock the door that

day. FNe showed me how to lock the door on Thanksgiving Day
—too, I don't know how he ceme to show 1t “to me again, I guess
" he thought 1 forgot 1t, When I went down to leave the doors were-

unlocked, both doorrwaré—un‘rotked. The only thing 1 remember

Mr._Frak telling me was not to let Mr, Darley see me around

the door, that a young ; 1lady would be up there after awhile to

chat, end he wanted me to watch for him. No, he didnrt ‘tell me

what he wanted me to meet him at Nelson and Forsyth Street; for.
" Yes, I could have come back to the factory just as well as going

to meet him ed; Nelson a.n;l‘ Forsyth Street if he hed.told me that,

1 don't know why he told me to meet him at Nelson and Foreyth.

‘ I don't remember telling the officers - that I me‘t_him accidenta.lly
at yelson a.nd Forsyth Street, Mr, Frank steyed at Monteg's

cbout a.n hour, . Mr, Frenk went to- Monte,g'e between 10 end

-~

10330 and ata.yed e.bout an hour. =3 gueee 1t was about a half .
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et the corner of Nelgon gnd Forsyth Street., Before we went to

i Monteg's he saild hefdidn't’want me fo.say enything to Mr,

Darley that there was going to be d young lady there after a-
while, and he told me that agein after we ceame back.froﬁ ﬁbhtag‘s.
Mr. Frenk gave me that signel ebout stemping and whistling on

. Theanksgiving Day and he repeated it again that day. I told
I think I

yesterdey how he done it, 1ike 1 I em telling now,

b 6, = 3

“am telling the truth now, We had been back from Montag's
about five minutes when the lady in the green dress went up,
She steyed up-ihere a'good little while, ten or fifteen minutes,

1 didn't tell the officers the peg-legged negro Went_ﬁpufirst.

1 didn't tell them in the first stetement, I may heve told them

in the next statement.  The peg-legged negro didn't stey up -
stairs no time. Ceme back down with Mr, Holloway., Mr, Darley

ceme down five or ten minutes after Mr. Holloway came down,

__Yes, that was after he came back from Montag's. I have no idea

~

_ whet time it was. After Holloway ceme down, the lady with the
—gréen dress came down. She went on out and Mr. Quinn ceme in.
~He went up and ceme down before Monteen Stover came in and before .

| Meary Phagan ceme in . Yes, 1 em certein of that, No one else

ceme iﬁ‘aftér“Mr"“Qni‘ﬁwéxcept Mery Phagen., Mr. Quinn, Monteen
Stover and Mary Phagan went in almost the same time, They
went and came out almost together.» ~Qu1nn~first;4%ary Phagean

next and Monteen Stover next, Mr. Quinn hed already come out

“of the factory when Mery Phagen went up. ~ 1 didn't see Mrs., .
‘Barrett, or Miss Cornithie Hell or Miss Hettie Hall or Alonzo
Mann,*qr*Emma Clarke.w*i'dign't;eee none of them, I never
ganﬁnstWhifégq‘;pﬂtpefe et all .that day, I was sitting on: .
‘the box all the time. ‘I-go%‘upftWice tJ meke Water. I made:
water ageinst_the elevator door,_nighi_in_iront of the elevator

Sk T

shaﬁv, 1Miss—8tover hed . done gone then, and Mr. Quinn also. I

. . S ]
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-went to sleep after Miss Monteen Sfe;er ceme down.. The

Don't

‘know how long I wes asleep, maybe ten or fifteen minutes. I
neard the screem before 1 went to sleep, before Monteen Stover:
ever went in there, Mr, Quinn had_already gone. .I told the
officers I didn't see Mary Phagan go up at all, ~ I didn't

tell them 1 heard any mereeam, I don't know when I first told
that story. _I told Mr. Starnes end Mr. Cempbell. That was
after I got out of jeil.” 1I said I heard the scream before I
went to sleep, which I did. Monteen Stdver ceme up and went
down before I went to sleep, I told Mr, StarnesfandAMr. Camp-
‘bell about somebody running back on tiptoes. I don't know when -
I told them, _He~moke me up stamping, then I locked the door,

end went to the box end kicked on-the sid-e- of the.elevator door,

It was about ten or fifteen minutes aftep he stemped that I ————

heard him whistle.,  When he whistled I unlocked the door. 1
“don't know when 1 first told‘about Mr, Frank standing at the

tqp‘of_the_ataira,_trembling and nervous, I told
—~Mr.-Dersey;-gr.:starnes—&nd cempbell.. I don't know wh&'I

@idn't tell it the dey I told them I wes going to tell the whole
—truth, I didn't meen to keep back enything %Een. Thet dey I

told them everythihg I remembered. When I gqt to the top of

- .the stairs, Mr. Frank had that cord in his hande. I don't re-~

member when 1 first told about that, -If I didnt't tell it that .

dey whenft—eaid I'was-teT1ing—the—whele—%fatk——l+3ast—didn&$=======
7 remember !@ When I told Black and Scott that 1 was telling the

-
-

whole truth I didn't say anything “about Mr, Frank hawing hit

the little girl., I thought I hed told then that. I have tola

'fhax to some of the officers. ‘I-remember'now‘that I told them
—nthat. He told me to get her out of there some wey or other.
-—ﬂm—dtdn*t—say—ehe—w&ee&am%——J%d&énlt—know she was dead. 1 WEﬁt“—‘




back there and found a cord around'her neck, When I looked at

the clock it wes four minufes to one. That was after I went and
seen tﬁe girl wae*dead,'and he told me to bring her up there,

1 was standing at the steps, I could see the clock from there,

Then I went back aﬁd got a piece of striped bed tick gomething
like your shirt there, had whitish looking stripes on it, 1

‘taken the cloth and spféqd it down and rolled the little girl

in the cloth and tied it up . When I leid her down in. the

cloth, I ~tied-the cloth—around her, I did my best, Her feet -
were hanging out of the cloth, also her head. If I didn't

tell Black and Scott anything about the hat'and-the—slippers and
the ribbon; ihey must not have askdd me. I know I took the

things and pitched them in front of the boiler, The elev;tor

don't hit hard when it hits the ground. The wheels at the top
don't make any noise. The motor makes a little noise , éome-
thing like a June bug.. The elevator hits the dirt at the bot=
tom, but it don't make ény noise, 1 1eft'the'fact6ry about 1:30,
“The reason why I didn't tell Scott end Black 1 wrote four notes ——
instead of two, they didn't egk me how many 1 wrote, Another
reagon why is, because Mr, Frank tekep that and folded it up

like he wasn't going to use it. -'I wrote ‘three notes on white

‘and one on green peper, The green aohe 1s the one he folded up

like he wasn't.going to use it, I'don't know how long it took

mﬁ%%m—wﬁite—thoee'notéq! It It took me soméﬁhere ‘shout twoe ‘minutes”

and a half, I reckon. The reason I didn't tell Scott end Black

;ahoum_huiﬁing;iha;hadxy;hacauae_snmanns*had done teken them off

the case, Mr, Scott told me. The first time I told that wes
to Mr, Starnes and Mr, Campggll efter I came back from jail, I -
don't remember'télling the officers that Mr.. Frank-toid me he was
going to sénd those notes to Kis “folks up North. If they have

“EBﬂ‘it aown"%nﬁxe L’mnmfghﬁﬁﬁ Ba;nrwi'“%ﬁwﬁtﬁ}a1 '
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to write to his mbther end tell her thet I was a good negro,
The reeson 1 didn't teke the pmasol down with the shoes, it'waa
too far back for me to see it, 1 got my hair gut last week., M
lawyer_sent the barber., They gave me a bath and bought me clean
clothes. My wife gave me my shirt. i didg}f read any

newspapers on Monday about this crime. It don't do me no good

because I can't meke any out,. I didn't try“to reed any that
day. I washed that shirt on Thursday, Mey lst, in the metal

room about half past one or two, As to how that dung ceame—to
be in the elevator shaft, when Mr, Frank had'exblained.to me
whers he wented to meet me and just as I started out of the place
~ thet negro dreyman ceme in there with a sack of hey end 1 geve
"him & drink of whiskey that I bought at Earley's saloon on Y
Peters Street that morning, end he suggested that I go down in )
the basement and do it, there's e light down there, and I went
dovn the ladder and stopped right by the side of the elevator,
“in front of the elevator, somewhere about-the edges of 1t, No,

—1 didn't" eee the two white men go up and talk to Mr, Frenk im-

his office that day. No, I didn't see a man by the name of

Mincey at the corner of “Carter and Electric Avenue that day. I-

didn't tell him thet I killed a girl that day. I didn'%
say 1 kxilled one todey and 1 didn't want tokill another. I -

didn't tell Herlee Branch thet M&ry Phagan was murdepedmin the

7 toilet room on the secbnd floor, or that the body was stiff when-”
1 got back there, or that it took at least thirty minutds to

get the body downstelrs and write the notes. I don't remember
telling Miss Cerson on May lst, thet -Mr, Frenk was innocent. I
didn't heve any conversation with Miss Mary Pirk on April 28tha, =1
and she didn't say that 1 committed the crime and I didn't ehoot

out of the room immediately after she said that I didn't tell _ 
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Mill Carson on Mondmy thet 1'ws drunk ell dey Saturdsy. 1 dida% =~
- see. her at all on Monday. 1 didn't tell Mr.‘Herbert.Schiff '
~on Monday that 1 was afraid to go on the street, that I
would give & million dollarsif I was a white men, 1 said if I
was a white man-lI-would go on out, 1 didn't say nothing
Tobout no million dollars because 1 don't know what it takes to
meke a million. 1 didn't ask Miss Small on Monday what the I
extrs had in 1t end I didn't say Mr. Frenk is just as innocant (
as you are, I*didn't ask Miss Fuss on Wednesday for an oxtra.l
didn't tell her that I thought Mr, Frenk was as innocent as the
angels in heoven.
— - ‘ —— RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION, - _
I never was 1; jail until April 26th. 1 have been down at

police‘headquarters several ,times. First time 1 was arrested
wag for throwing rocks., 1 wgp a anall boy then. I was arrested
enother time for 2lghting black boys, then 1 was arrnsted about.
: drinking end disorderly, and tho’last time I was arrested wa.s
in a 1 nevuﬁ have fiought, a hitiln&n or .
whlte WW‘? never did see Mr, Fr%l Zi"l'@he last timef
'1 saw Mr, Frank wes in the station house before I had talkedfd_dwvzi

He looked at me. and smiled and boyed his head. While I was el
k the pencil out of my hend snd -

told me to.rub out that "a" I had down there on the‘word "negro," #

-1 saw Mary Phagan s pocket book, or mesh bag in Mr, Frank's

n~o£fiee,after:heﬁgotnbackmfromﬂthe . basement, It wasiigdgg on his .

~desk. He taken it‘ond put 1t in the safe.  When 1 went back
to see about the girl, It wouldn't ﬁave“taken more than about

| a,minute to go down and lock andunlock the door. He had time

~ enough to do it, ‘Mr, Scott telked to me about. turee hours end e

___helf oneg?hurédaya Mr. Frenk told me he would send me away from



here 1f they caught me, He would get me out on bond end send
me away, 1 never saw Mincey before secing him at the station

~_house in Mr, Lanford's office« 1 had orders from Mr, Frank to

write.down,how many boxes we needed and give it £5 him, 1
~didn't tell Mr, Black or Mr, Scott about the mesh Bag because
they didn'f ask me., 1 disremember when I first told about it.
; think it was after 1 wag in jeil, I told Mr, Dorsey about
it afte?“l‘éame’but:;f’Jail.“”Mr;'?rank knew for a whole year

that I could write. I used to write for him the word "Luxury",

—Beorge Washington," Magnolia, Uncle Remus, "Thomes Jefferson."
that's the name of pencils, I spell "Uncle. Remug" "O-n-e-
.R—i-n-e—s". 1 sﬁeall "Luxury" "L-u-s-t-r-i-s", I spell
. "Thomeas Jefferson" "-o-m- J-e-f-f or J-é—i-s—s." 1 speall
"George Weshington® - W-i-g=h-t-o0o-n" After Mr.Erank
found out what 1 meant he understood it, i spell "ox" "o-x",
Yés’I'wroﬁe him orders to-take money out of my wages. The
—pocket book was a wire looking whitish looking pockét book,
had & chain to—it. You could tpke it~and fold it up and hold
‘it in one hand. When I wrote the word "Luxury" and "Thomas ——
b Jefferson", 1 didn't have gnyphing at all to copy from. I

was writing it down for Mr, Frank,

| MRS, J, A, WHITE, recalled for the State.
— 1 have seen this men before &t police heedquarters (in-
dicating Conley) eabout e month after the murder., mAt that time
~1.41d not identify him es being the man I saw sitting on thefbox;

| The man sitting on the box was ‘ebout the seme size as Jim conley;
I;couldn't’stafe it wes Jim Conley. He was sitting in e dark
plaqe;‘hnd_he-loéked blaci;to me, He'hadhbn‘qgrk;bloyhea,A:I;__“
~ don't know whether he was’bargheaded 6r nbt. rI toldlpgss |

Rosser about this on Mey 7th, That was the.first time I;told

.

I



CROSS rRXAMINATION.
= - I told the‘deteotiye about this as soon as I saw ore, I

* never kept 1t a—éeoret from anybody. -I spoke to lir. Wade Camp=
pell sbout Seeing the darkey. I didn't tell him that I saw
the negro as I went up into the faotory about 12 olcluck, I
ayantt tell him that, when I came down the steps the last time, -]

didn_tﬂaﬁn anjbody. ] . ‘ L  im e

Coe We MANGUM, Sworn tor the 8tate,

I had a eonversation with Nr, Frank at the jail about see-

ing Conley end confronting him, ‘Qgpley wes on the fourth floor,

Chief Beavars, Chief Lanford and Scott came down to see L,

- Frank with Conley and asked me if they could see him. I went

to Frank and told him the men were therewith”éonley anﬁi%;itéd

to talk with him if he wanted to see thems He said’, "No, my
attorney is not here and I have nobody to defend me.™ He said
his lawyer was not there; fhat no one was up there to listen at

what might be said,
N, Ve DARIRY, recalled for oross—examinsi ion,

= —~—0n~the—ground~fioor the door to“the—Glaa&r#%@d;nwaré‘Uom-f~
—pany was nailed up 1mmediately after that Company ieft there. We 5;
ﬁionaéei%;breknn—opanﬂatt‘r‘tH*'murder and?ﬁg—ﬁgzigd it u up QE;I;:_#?_
.It wes two or three days atter the mrder. 4"51tting at Hr.

1rrank'a desk the most that one oan sea is sbout half off clock |
#2, which 1a on the left of olook #l. If the safe Aoorwas.open |

1n the outer of!loe, you have no view. 1nto_nr. Erank's oftice

from the outaide. You might tiptoe and look over the door., _A
man of my height could just tiptoe and see over it, The pack-
ing room next to Mr, Fréamk's office works from 11l to 17 ladies
—and men.-Passing by the elevator shaft as you go in the build-
ing on ground floor, you ocome to a door to Clark Woodenware ~
Company's place, which was nailed up immediately after that
~gompan ¥ left-thera. We found it broken opefh after the mmrder. 1
.1 don't know what day, 1t mst have been two or three days aiter, ;ﬂ
-4»#me~na&%edw1t up again, (Witness 1dentitiea various portions of

3 ﬂﬁi—-

”1a6f"“y T om the iaotory modal (Deft's Exhibit 4). " There 1s no <.
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—lounge, sofa, cot or bed in the whole factory. ‘I found two
boxes down in the basement in Clark Woodenware side of old
dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty anq‘rotten for a human being to
rest upon., It's boggy in there, They had on top of them some
dirty, filthy, nasty crocus sacks. - There is no lojnge, bed s

sofa or anything of the gsort in the metal room. A f_ig;;—naver
gseen a chalr in there, I have never seen any blood under the:
machine that Barrett claims he found hair on, I never saw any
blood on the place the‘negro claims the little girl's body was
lying, You cen get into the metal room either from the front
or the hack if the back door is open. " You can lock the back door

from the inside, There is a cross bar across the door. The

rule was to keep it locked, but a great meny times I found it

unlocked, It w&s,#ery dark around the elevator on the first
floor on April 26th, '1£ was a cloudy dey and darker than

usual because the front ooora were cloged. Io's.too dark to sﬁmd
on the outside and see through the elevator., I left the_fgcto;y;

with Mr. Frank on his way to Montag Brothers. I never saw Jim

Conley that ‘day. r. I never saw Mr. Frank tdlk to“him or speek to*~

him or come 1nto_contact'with him in any uy that day. 1 have:

_never- goosed or pinched Jim Conley or jolli ed with him. 1

kicked him when I ceught him loafing, and sometimes I would take
‘8 plece of boerd to him and he would laugh ever time I Hid it.
_I have never seen Mr. Frank gooseror pinch him or play with him

or Joily him, No, I never knew Dalsy Hopkins, I have never

seen Dalton until this morning. From June 1912, until

~Jenuary 1913, I left the factory at twelve o%clock on Saturaays, =

and usuelly.ceme back between five and STx._ 1 did that most

"évery Saturday'during the two years'that I have been- there, -

A .
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Saturdey afternoon, I would visit the factory every

S8aturdey afternoon between five end six

to find out how the financial was for the week. 1 found ——
Mr, Frank in his office on every occasion except the one 1

have mentioned above. Mr. Schiff would help him on the
finenciel, A few Saturdays I have gone there—end-Mri—Schiff — -
wa.s not there. He may have been on his vacation. 1 here and
discharge all the help. 1 come in contact with the help ninety
per cent, more than Mr. Frank. Mr,., Frank has nothing to

do with employing or dlscharging them. 'On.Saturdays, Holloway
is_suppoéed to leave the factory at four o'clock and the night
watchman comes on., We had no negro night watchman there last
September as stated by Mr. Dalten,— Our night watchman’was Mr,

Kendricks, a white man,. The first time we ever hired a negro

night watchman was three weeks before the murder, As to %
who else stayed at the factory on Saturdey afternoons, usually °
_the“officg,boy, sometimes_the stenographer, Walter Pride, who
‘cleans ﬁp the third floor, 1 have never known of any other time

_bux_SaLurday_LhaL the finaencial sheet was worked on, except
possibly a holiday. 1 saw Conley on Monday. - He looked to be

excited and when 1 spoke to him he feiled to look uplas he usually
—does,~ I went around the faetory that morning and looked at
everybody to see-if I could pick out a man that looked suspiciogs,.
.and Jim Conléy wes the men 1 thought looked most'suspiciéue.' A

The lamter part of last year I 1ssued orders that the sweepers

- must-stop- cleaning up by twalve o'clock end if they hadn't

cleaned up by thet  time they would have touknock off and leaya,_m,
the factory. 1f they stayed theré after twelve 6‘clock 1

didnrt kn knew anything—about-it. Harry Denhem usually stayed in
;:,‘;m_uz_a_‘- a0 -
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. _He would ab this about twioé a month. The girla in the paakingrﬂ

_#departmont did qutte ‘Some OVertime work on )aturday afternoon;//
- " _RE-DIREG? EXAMINATION. Fs

+ I have nad3 no contribution n toward the fund to detend
~—¥rank. I don't kmow anything about Diesy'Hopkins' general |
chersoter. I don't lmow who nailed up the door on the Clarke
Woodenware side. Lots of people have bemn there all_ovcr the«-f—~
“faotory. If & body had been shot down the chite, behind those
boxes, it would have been hidden more then where it was found,
The hoxes around the:qbgtg are piled nearly to the top. I
never'noticed:any dif ference in thevboxesf;ﬁnﬁay*rrom»what - §
left them there saturdey. - No, I don't Jmow anything about
Gonley being there Saturday_afternoons and watching. He wasn't
- there by nmy 1nstruo§39ns,i There is a good deal of water -on the
floor 1h_tﬁ;i;;;;l room. On pay day in order to keep the
‘iﬁ?ﬁié?frbm coming down the back, the instructions am always
to oclose the back d&oor to the metal room. There 18 no spesial
raaeonffor the paint to go out of the polishing room, but it N
ia out in other places, It is carelessly done. You can see - —
haskoline écatieﬁed around, 'The‘floor in metalvroom_yhgre body -

is supposea to hawé been found hes a rise of several inohes im

looking over: the sata,door hasn*t—got a viaiogigg;gg“beyona*the—"
clook 80. that he could seo everybody that regilstered, he couldn't
ses it. I tried it. I don't know whether either yhe cloek or . -
1ﬂr—7r—1fiﬁﬁfﬁiﬁﬁfiﬁ;3& before I went to see, ny'racollettion is |
that. the‘table s nailed.to the wall and the clock so%ewe&—to—thy“‘
table. You oan tear the whole thing ap and move it. The desk oould

not be moved without my knawing“it p & didn't have the olook tixed

after-April 26th. T e i et
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the outer door towards the olook. I ocould Sea half of the oircles
~on oclock #2, I could not see any of the éthe; clock at all. The
clock and desk could not have been moved ﬁithout ry- ingtruet ions,
[ The paint is soattqred all around., 1t gets all over the place
“and we can't prevent it., We never have washed the metal room
- floor since I have been there, We never found any water or blood
where it was said the girl's body was found in the metal depart-.

ment. The view I got from front door on April 26th, into area

around elevator shaft was blocked by boxes,

RE=DIRECT EXAMINTAYION,

I communicated immediately with the police when we found
the blood hack there. I think Harry Soott was the first men I

" reported Gonley's nervousness to. It was on Monday,April zeth.
s e

B, F. HOLLOVAY, Recalled for oross examination,
I am the day watochman and time keeper., I look after the

regiater to Bee thd¥ everybody register;:_jﬂo, it was not

_ the hablt of Conley to register or not a8 he pleased ani to get

hia pay anyhow. Ir,he didn't ragister 0§ ulways got after him.
I apnlied-the same rule to him a8 I 4id to anybody elee. 4
—newver- sSew Msw—hxank_gnoae,_pinnh*_un_Jgka with Conley. I

immver*ﬂaﬁ ohim touch him 1n'any'way,'unless'1t was. when he would

go in_%he offisce to boriaﬁvmoney, I would see him hand him-a

quarter or somethinz., He surely was a good'handzat borrowing,‘}f

but M Prank—wei&&—never let him heve & niokel, ‘But what he
_Amwed him, Up_till twelve months ago the sweepera.gtayed at the
- factory until about.2;30, "but then they'uaue a-rule that any
8weeping that wesn't done by noon on Saturday would have to go over
until Honday‘and ainne_zhat_tima_naqnsganeauhawo;been there ainue

12 0! olook. He never had any negro- night watohman in July,

sngnat. 3optember, or ans'tizw 1aet rall. we nevar han a negro

tho mnrdan,,NSJnna Junnigi_lgat year on agturd.y afternoons, AN
L vy
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I elways stayed around the factory and looked aftef‘seeing that

nobody came in or out, unless they had business. 1 never heave

seen anyhody goose Conley, Sometihes I would kick him to make

him go on to his work., The door that leads to the
‘“Clnry:?oodenware)place never wag locked. It was nailed up T
- when th&_Clank_ﬂhndenmgnaqmoved out of there. | 1 neiled it

up myself, It was'open on the Monday after the murder. It

lTead back to & chute in the rear, and to two water closets on

the right, Nobody occupies that now, I was at the f&ctofy

every Saturday since last June excepting legal holidays Wheﬁ the
factory was shut down, 1 did not miss & single Saturddy in
July, August, September, October, Novembef; December, and
-January, exéepting legal holidays, On Thankspiving day I stayed
thereunt;lvla'or one Q'clock. I have never missed a Saturday

“since I have been working at the factory. - I would be relleved

on Saturdays at 4:30 p.m. ‘1 would 2o 8ll over: the building

trving to see that everything is.all right That was my

business. I have never known Mr. Frank to have eny woman on

Saturdays excepting his wife. She ceme there on Seturdays and

-went home with him, about once a month. ~ Mr. Schiff helped

Mr. Frenk on his books on Saturdays. =~ Conley never did wetch

the door downsteirs. If he did, it must have been efter #4130

‘pem. I never did see him giving signals to Mr. Frank end
~Frenk giving him | |



" Bignals from upstairs. I was obliged to have seen them ifhe had
_watched the doore I sat mainly in the front of the building h
_.ﬁo see that nobody came in the .buildinge <I do not recall any
S8aturday afternoon thattrran; and Schiff nséed except when
Schiff was off on his vacations I have never seen eny of them

bring any women in there 6r take any oute I“ha.vq never been sick

'or missed a single Saturday since ‘last year, I would leave

' aboutt4§50'8hturaa.y értéi'hqon. I have never seen Dalton in-the
factory at alle I wouldn't have let ‘a fellow like that in the
building unless I knew what his busines wase, There was nobody
practiscing any :lmora.litiea in the buildinge If they did I
would know ite I would have put them out quickly. Daisy Hope-

_Xins quit sometime :I.rr—llay or J‘una last Bpring/ She has never
been there since she quit. Mr, Darley left the factory between
9 and 10 o'clock on April 26the 'He was not ‘there after 11
o'clock at alle, If he m,he was there after 11!45'.1;110 time I
left there, I have never seen the front doors locked on Sate

urday. I was at the facto;y until noon on Thankagivinz Da.y; N Q.

~saw no girls with-white shoes and stockings there that day. I

never saw Jim Conley that daye I never saw any woman at the
ﬂMJ.Jm~Wﬂ;ﬂ cohléy'ir “he had been
y_at.ohing the door that daye I have seen Mr, Fr\ank at the factow
ry every Baturday_gﬁ.nrnoon after he oones 'ba.ck from lunche I
‘would pass in and out of his office three and ‘rour times in the
afternoone I have never seen & glass of beer as long as 1 have
been there, - I have never uoen.any‘women up fhere. He would

be working on his ‘booke. WM, .Sohiff would be helping h:lm. ’rhOe: :
stenographer and lhipp:l.ng clerk would sOmetimes be up thm. P;§4-
ple would be liable todrop in thereWiueu and I would unl

them up to llrklt‘a.nk's office. I alwaya kept the door on Baturdayo;.

. T & - - T Sewe
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Prank-in and would telliher to go up in the officé and have & veskia. |




This man Wilson worked on Saturday afternoon most all the time,
0iled up the motor-and oloaned :lt.%whilo—the-{aobory was closed..
»Prido, Harry Denham, Charlie I.ee, and Fast usually worked there
on Sa.turda.y oiling the maohinery after they shut down and dife
ferent things. They were not shut off By any doors from
going anywhere they wanted in the factorys. They were liable to
come down and around m any times I have never seen the
doors either to the outer or the inner office of Mr, Frank lockeds
They have got glaes fronts -in them that you can a‘oe through, and.
it would not have done any good to have shut them. The windows
in Mr, Frank's ;crfice looked right out on Forsyth Street.. The

shades to them are torn up =P they don't amount to muchs In the
morning they willlipulllthem down to keep the sun oute When they
are up you can ses across the street., Salesmen frequently visite

¢d Erank on Saturday afternoons when they came 1n from their runs

without any a.nnouncement. I have never known Mr. Frank to refuse

to see any of theme Itt is very dark about thn'eievator:-ahaft' T

“on the ground floore The ahaft is a.'boutrten or t;rélve }éet from.
‘the stepse If a girl was ooming down the steps and a man was-
J.n_that_da.rk—plaoe it would be a very easy Job ror him to throw |
her down the zhaffkx shafte He could grab her 'before she ever
saw him beoauso.;l;e- would be looking toward the doore The memw-
bers of the.fim of Montag Bros, froquently vieitech the factory-
on Sat‘méday aftornoon?. I remember seeing Drayun llccrary on
Apriil26th. " He came around to see if there was any ha.uling. I
don't 7rexiwmber the times I never eaw.Conleyy on April 26the If
he was there he was skulking ‘aroand and hidinge I nev;r saw
‘locrary talking to him that dav. On llonday morning I saw Opn-

J.ey, instead of being upstairl °8 where ! he ought to dve sweop:lng, he.

~
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like he tried to hide it 'from me. I pioked it up and looked at
it ocarefully and it looked like he didn't-want me to look at it
at all. The day beforo that he wemt out with a:pair of overalls
oorreaponding to this blue shirt that he has, and he said he went-
ed to carry them to a ne;t': at Blook's candy factory and-he had .
not. he.d t ime to have gone to the candy i’aotory before he came
back and said that they were taking stook over there and would.
" not let him in. the overalls have been washed and-dried—ani I
oould not tell if there is anything on them or not. I dontt
- know whether he oan write or not. At your request today I walked
from the middle of the cartrack at the corner of Broad and Hunter |
to the pencil _:t'aotory and then upstairs in Mr.Frank's office, I
_walked Just in an ordinary way Lgm I thought a lady would walk,
It took me two and a half minutes, I walked from the 'oqi'_;xer of

—Marft-et‘tw"-S‘E'.*and—FnsyﬂrSf.j to the penecil faetory. It ‘took me

8ix minutes, _
P RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION.
I di@n't }_mve any oronv,e‘arsation with Kendrick, the nfgllg:_

_watehman since this mder wes-committed as—to- whether—or not Frank
ever called him after he leit fhe'i‘aotory that hig}"t. o, I did not

—%ry m_geuend#iek—t& swear that, Wo, T didn't tell Whitfield
the day before they turned up that big elub "Be sure to coms baok
“tomorrow, you will be certain to find something." So far as I know_-
—the general sharacter of Daisy Hopkins is good. 1 55n't~_remembea-~
, telling you the contrary., I don't deny signing that aftidavit.“"r".'
" (Ex."I"-3tate). I don't remember telling you in this paper (Sté.tel-
Ex,"I") "she 18 anything but & nice girl - M't-&openﬁ '.
on what she says.s  Yes, 1 said it in.the»gfiiéﬁvif I
gave it was 10345 wh'en.',ﬁr. Frenk and Mr, Darley left, Mr. By
Frank got—b&e%?;ﬁbouﬁt—u'vm, ~That was all guess Tvﬁ-i.'li"”é—%ﬁi ‘ 7
the time they 1-'eft; I néver said an&thing about getting the re- - |
imt'd fo; -;l;m uma‘l.g_* %&e;‘:j *'\;e{@ “%;«a’gf‘.';, i ;""‘““;,,' ; '
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‘convicted he is my negroe I knew about the reward being offerede

I7 I told you that I sometimes left the faotory at three o'olook -
I meant four o'clook, Jim Conley worked regularly at the fastors:
except whan he was in the 'stookado thirty daya. Conley regii-—-
tered every morning, but a lots of times he would not register at
#Jdinnerﬁmoma»at- nighte I nailed up the door that hah
into the Clarke Wooden 'a.ré place on Monday because we neyer let
‘that door stand open; Mr, Darley told me to do it. I know it
was not open on Satu.rday. It was nailed up Saturday noqu_ when .
I left there and 1t was open llonday when I g»t theree The chutes
ba-ok there were na.:lled up. '.I.'ho one noxt -t0 the rear end of the
buﬂd:lng I know was nailed up to koep the Clarke 'ooden Ware peo~
'plo from com:lng up through thero. Boxes were piled up baok in
thero.. That atairw&y ‘back there has boen nailed up for some time,
Hasn8t been used ninu christmp.s, __If the- nogro went out and

boughtt beer I d180%%. klow 4 — I Hover waw Bim, I don's zesole

__J.egg _ghg,thet the dr ayman was up there April 26th to get his pay .

“or note.  Thers was B0 much excitement: in the fastory on Monday

- % e —_ - _——

~“that we shut down about 9850. ‘ ﬁt—:bod.y stayed at their worke Jim
Oonloy quit work like enrybody else and went omt. As to one

thing that con].ey did that tho others didn't do I haven't got anys

_ '.l‘ho shom_hmmmhing mﬁ:hraama—short he has“'been weaiing

 ;11 days _uy that he was trying to hide the shirt beoauge he

lms trying to push it over behind the pipo. where yc;u oouldn't see
»1£. He had the shirt on when he was arrasted.——mrm noﬁ try-
ing to hide 11-. thene ‘

-

{ :

Rl-cROSS IKAIINATIOH.
I wils subpoemaed t,p llr. Borny'l orﬁeé—by regular oourt

2 e Sl

i ————eg B

_iubmom. I thought I had o “'4’ th‘”' ~ihere wes

<’~r-—- e a0

r\,o' it ,_(,.-,1

g S A

TR when T 2ol thare.



alls.

M’Mmed tor crou Exeminations
I was prount on aunuy after the m_urder when a gentlem

came out to the houso and talkod to me and my esister about when
was the last time we had seen Mary Phagan, He didn't ask me,
he asked my sister, I mn't there. I was in the house, I

die nft—h_—hoar mﬁk—w outmt.

mm ne-eauoa for at.te.
It took {Fim conloy two or three minutes to write out the
notes that I dictated to hime '
L A :
I hmr on Monday that Mrs, Wnite claimed she saw a darkey
at the pencil . tmgm —3i gave that information to the police

- departmente Mr. Frank gave me the information when I first =

talked to hime. I never | inquired of Frank or any of the pencil
factory people 1t Conlegy could writey ‘Sunday May 18th.I was
preaeﬂt when Conley made his statement. May 18the I wrote it |
. wu{ nwseifr-*Derandwm—hhibi%—Sé)———HO—M&no—turthoutates-__

ment on that day. He stated that he ‘did not go to the poncil

taotory at all that day. A tha.t time I knew he could writes

 He told me overything that was in that statement. The informee

tion that conle;_co_u;q write oame from the pencill factory on Moy
18th.  On May 18th I dictated to Conléy thee words: “That
— long { lona zallT bla.ok negro did by himself,* I dictated each word

singly and I ehould Judgé it took him more than six or seven
minutes to write it, He writes quite llowly. ~ When he was

-~ ‘brought before Mrs..Wnite to see if she coﬁiii’Tdoh’Eit& him he

© WaS chéiing"hi- 1ips and ‘ti:[tl:li:é h“éiéarette%"hia‘ ﬁngora‘. -
He didn't seem to know haw to hold on to it. He could not keep

-feet still,  He pos:ltivoly denied on Ing- 18th that he had anye

L ;th tq ,_¢°- !ith. 3

’ 'f”“ry “ "u‘ ' " "'3-‘“4 "ry“- ronsly to him a:{a tried



make him give a confession,~ We used a little profanity and
 oussed him. He made that statement after he knew that I knew he
could writes We had him for about two 61'7 three hours that day.

He made another statement oh May h which was put in writings.
“(Defendant's Bxhibit 57.) He was carried to Mr, Dorsey's office
that day and went over the statement with Mr. Dorseys. He still
denied that he had meen the little girl the day of thé murders
He swore to all that the statement oont_e.ine. | That statement was
8 volﬁntary statement from hime, He sent for Mr, Black and we
_tvent‘ there together. We questioned him again very closely for
, ,a'boit—thi'ee hours .tn May thh. He repeated the stbr}' that he -
told' in his statement of n} 24th, - We saw-him again on May 27th
4n Chief Lanford's off:lce."rg;,kgd to him sbout five or six hourss
 We tried toc impress him with the fact that Frank would not have
lrf:ltten;those notes on Friday. That that was not a reasonable——
- storye. That showed premeditation a.hd that wtuld not do.. ie
—_pointed out to him Wh&'—tho—first1tatement would not fite We '@
" t0l4 hinm we wanted a.nothea: atatement. " He declined to meke anothe
er statement, He said he had told %he truth, On May 28th Chief .

—anYWa—an—gY{IIed him for five or six hours again, endeavoring:
- t0 make olear aeveral points which werc far fetched :ln his statement,
" We pointed out to him that ‘his statement would not do and woulu
not fits. He then made us another long statement on May 28th(1>o-
fendant 's mmeﬁ baving been told that his previous atatement |
showed deliberation, w could not be acoeptede He told

‘ws then alllthat ap,lbare in the statement of May ﬁth. He never

told us anythiner about“lﬂrm ma’k:[ng an engagement for him to
stamp for him and for hin to lock the doore  He told us nothing ‘
a‘bout nmtover. He did not tell.us about-seeing

Mary Phagan, He uid_ h:.Q’did ny ana_b:g:g& ‘Ba Addmrs 'g;w s, v

A, ,\~~_,~._ P Dy - -
...g. Vo gil - . .

) I'QMG Qu:lnu. ‘_ OOM ruthor—dtrty—nszro_ih——I “Tirst saw
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hime He looked pretty good vhen hc testified here. Frank was

arrested Tuesday morning at about 11:50,0:1 May 29th. we had a.nothu
- er talk with hime Talked with him aJ.most all:dayes Yes, we
pointed out things in his story that were improbeble and told
him he must do better than thats Anything in his story that
looked to be out of place we told him wouldn't dos After he had
made his last ltatement didn't wish to make any. further auggea- B
tion to him at that tine. He then made his last statement om
May 29tnwerendmt'- nxﬁg). He told us all. that appears in
__thn.t_stmmoa%# We tried to get him to tell about the little
mesh bage 'e-tried pretty atrons.' He a].iays denied ever have -

" ing seeyn ite He never said that he saw it in Frank's off:l.oe or
that Frank put it in his safe, We asked him about the parasols
“He didn't telllus anything about ite He didn't #81llus anything
‘about Frank s;tuhbling as he got on the street 'ﬂoor—;t thé elevatoxr
and hit hime  Since makin j‘fh his statement on May 29th I have |

A nottodnnmmicated with conley 'and have not seen hime He never
t.on us that he came from h:l.a m straight to the factory. He
denied—mmg__min&abouz—the—feoﬁwtu—d’”’fn the basement:

in the elevator shafte A He never sa:ld he went down ihere%imself 5

_betwee eétHhefactory”—Twent' “to foiiaé Y

He never said he thought the name of the little girl was lla.ry :Pe:-_

Jkint._,na never said anything at all about lla.ry Perkins, -'e
preaaed him that day as to whether he saw_m;r Phugan or notb
_He finally told us tha.t he saw her dead body. He nevor did tel:L*

—ud"thathimea.rd aalady scream though we “asked him about it. Hoe
said he did not hear anybody soream whilehe wes sitting on the boxe
He said he didn't heam anything at all that déy.w’-ﬂe nevex sa:lci |
‘anything ebout Mr, Frank having hit her and having hit her %o hard.

— - m— —

He never said anything about somebody running on tip toes-from
the met sl department =t haokuesnl LTI B we wad aow: ndan Y
B g o 0

lny ataup:lna. He d:ld not telLuo wthing about Mr, Frank tellb




~ ing him how to lock the doore He did not tell ue anything about

~ Frank having a cord in his hand at the tip of the steps or that
Frenk looked funny sbout his eyes or that his face was red, He
d1dn't tellius that-he went back there and fownd the 1ittle gird
with a rope e.round.her neck and a piece of underclothing or tha.;
he weht_ba.ck to Mr, F;ank'a.nd told him the girl was dead, or that
he wrapped her in a piece of oloth. He said it was g o:;:ocua séok.
He did nottsey anything ebout Mr, .Frank saying "Sh-sh.” He didntt
say that he putt the sack on his shogiqler and that body dangled

- round about:-his legs. He said he h;ve; saw thé ribbon;;didntt
¥now where it was.  We asked him whether there was any thought
of burning the body and he said not. He didn't kuow anything

__about thate He never said anything about his promising to come
back and burn the body or that he said to Mr. Frank "You are a
white m and done it and I am not going down thero and burn it
meelﬂ" or that h. Frannhad arra.nged t® give his bond and N

send h:l.mf a.wam, or that § Fra.nk ‘said he would. have & place to get in

by when he came back to burn the body, or said he owed a Jew ten

cents a paid ite A' He did not tell us of any conversation he

had with Mr, Frank on Tuesday arter» the murder in which Mr, Frank

ai:ld 5'1: you had come bapk—ﬁn -éatu;MFmd “done what I told you
there wouldn't ha.vé bg_exi any troublest As tothe scene Wetween
Conley and me when I undertoock to convince him that I knew he .
could write on Sunday na.y J.Gth, I oalled him up at Chief I-anford's ,
office, gave him a paper and penoilland told him that we understoooﬁ

he said he oouldn't w:r:lto ‘and now we knew he could write and we
:mttd—h:tu'to ‘write whattwo told him. He sat there and locked
att us while we wexe ta..'l.lciag—aad I told hip to write as I dictated

s -
— S———_— S

. v ek AP~

could wri:bo lnd then he wrote,

-~ o el o2

vinced him f;;az we knew izo



RE-DIRECT FXAMINATION,
R 0% information as to Gonley writing through ry dpeba- |

tives while I was out of town.MoWorth told me when I returned, I~
'got no information peraonally-abeat—UOnley'heing'ablé to write from
'the'?Qnoil Udmpany pe&ple._rersonally'l_ﬂid not get 1ntorma§10ﬁ as
to Uonley'slbeing aﬁle to write from Penell Company. I got it
from outside sources, whilly disconnected from the penoil company. -
As to whom{ I first'oommunioated anything aboutiﬁie.ﬁﬁite's state-
’nnnt about seeing g negro down there, my impression is I told 1?44»7
_in my many oonversations with Blaek, and Chief Lanford and Bass :
Rosser. bon't know the day. It was shortly after April 28th,
After Conley made his lasé statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I
.went to the Jjail with Conley and saw the Sherifﬁ and he went to
Frank's cell, The last time I saw Frank was Saturday,liay 3rd. As
-tq whether Mr, Frank refused to see me only through sheriff Hangum,
‘a9 to the number of matters 1 told Conley didn't fit the first,
time and those I told him didn't £it thelest time, I could not
—name fhose, that wou;d almost be impossible unless I had the state~
ment clear ih my head. I never suggested what to put in or what
__to substitute or what to changa. That oame from Gonley- himself, s

-_——--—YER_BTATE RESE -——
REVIDENCE FOR THE OEPFNDANT,

Wo M, HMATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defend . st

I-work for the Georgia Rallway & Fleotric Co. as a motor-

men. On the 26th day of April 1 was running on nngliah Avenue, Ma:y“;

Phagan got on my oa.r “at Lindsey 3t at-1I1; 50. Ou.r route was from = -
mBellwood to English Avenue ,down Lnglish Ave, to Kennedy, down s
,Kennedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jdone ave,to Marietta, ~Ma=-

‘rietta to Broad and out Broad 3t, From Lindsey %treet to Broad
,ia,about & mioe and a half to two- miles. We make fraquent stops,

. e were. aoheduled~to arrive at Nariotta and Broad 12;07%. Ve

‘were on schedule. We stayud on time all day. Our car turned

up Broan S+, Mary. hagan got off at Hnnter and Broad. Itvfhkes_“ %;




'uyroet and you must go slows I was relieved at Broad and Ma-
rietta by another mptorman, but sat dovm in the same oar one seat
behind Mary Phagans Another little gikl was sitting in the seat
with hers We got to Broad and Hunter abous 12:10, lla'ry and thec
other little girlboth got: otffand walked to the aidmm and they
wheeled:like thom'vo:o going _to }tum around on Iiunﬂ;; Btreet.
__both br them togeth&r; The pencil'raotory is about fafb,].ook:aa&i-._ f;
au halt from where thoy go:t off at Huntor and :Broad. Kobody gé‘t
on with Mary at LindaeyAB_tle_e_ti_ There mn't any little boy with
hexe !'he first time I noticed the little girllnitting with Mary
m was when we left Froad and m:letta Street—a.nd I wenttback into:

the car and saw this little girl« aitting with her, I knowtho

little Epps boye I have seen him riding on my car. He did not
-get on the car with her at I.:lndsey Street. I saw Ea.ry's body at
the undertaker'se, It was the same girl that sot+ on w car,

_CROBS EXAMINATION,
I did not twll one of the detectivou that .we might have been

“rumning three or rourminutu a.hean of soheaule ‘thatdaye I re-

~member that llnry,, did not get off the car at Broad and Marietta
because there was a street oar comductor sitting behind me, an:

ox-conductor and he had a badge on his coat and I looked at it and

_3t had a little girl's picture and I reached aver to whoro Ihry

_was aml uaid, 'Little Girl,hem,in,ynnr picturo."a.nd she ss:l.d.;

-"No. it is’ not. 1 don't know who the other little girlwas

[ ——

sit:t:'ihg with her, The othex little girll.iu dreeseddeome‘thing
-1like Mary. I didn't pay much attention to 'theiz_' dresses, but
they locked sort of alikes Mary's dress wasn't blacke It was

light colored, I know Eppn nﬁo. this case came upe I could

1dent:lfy him. I never paid much a.ttention to her hate It
Q‘AAZ.G‘ Nt hig ‘-4-"’*..4\

that waye R
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L m:-nmmr nnmm:on. o
= I identified Nhry'- ‘body 8und&x_ggsg;ngnn_artsr—fﬁs maxder

—

' at the undertaker'a. There was m doubt aboutt her being the
same girl, I knew hex welll'by*sigh‘b. e roc_lg on my car lotse

I RO-CRQQ FXAMINATION o

e oa.n't tell you whether that is the hat or not she wore,.

“¥s To HOLLIS, Sworn foxr the defendant,

I am a street oar oconductore On the 26th of April I was
on the Englieh Avenue line, We ran on schedule that daye Mary
"’Pha.gan got on at Lindsey Street at aboufz 113504 Bhe 18 the same

girl Identif.‘led at t{e undertakers, Bhé had been on my ocar

trequently and I knew her well, No one else got on with hexr at

Lindsey Streere Epps did not get on witbthers I took up her

- o N e ——

fare on English Ave., seéveral Wlocks from where she got on. And
no one was aitt'ing_nith_her_then*-_ﬂlﬁde—aet recollect Epps getting:

on the car at all that morninge Don't know whether anybody else

'"afterwards ut with llary or not, We got to hoa.d md—n&rietta_._—__—:;

mt n:l.nutee aftertwelve, schedule time, I wa8 re=- :

Street, - R
WW “gott off] “Mary was 8ti1L

on the car when I got otf.f Ih takin 90 and 5 half misutes to

run from Broad and marietta to Broad and Hunter, I have timed

the car again and again since thens I identified the little

girl at the tmdortakar'l Sunday aftornoon. Didn't notice the
color of her clothese . s -

. ' ~CROSS EXAMINATION. "

N i rode w:lth us two o “three times. &’ woek. —8o:did

-lpps. . K don‘t know where ho sot off. or whore ho got on. Ve -
are not aupm_gijg_nom.im“d of times. We never come in ™
two or thxoo m:lnuf.os ahead of t:lmo. !e Ant&‘gg




RS

She was sitting by herself when I got her raro. There wasn't

T P—— D h -

but two or three pauengoxs on the car and I know there wasnt't

an&body sitting with hers If Epps ‘was on the car I don't rece
ollect ite “I don't recall) the hame of any other passengers excep
liary Phagane As to what attracted my atgention to Mary gettdng
n the front end of the oar, as a genereal rule ‘when she would
“oatch our car Mr,Matthews would uy to her "You are late today"
and sometimes she would come in and remark that she wés mad3; that
ahe was late today and when uhe_cm that mrning Mre llatthews &
said to her "Are you mad todqv?" a.rlshe sa:l.d._mn, I an late.
-And sort of laughed and came oa—m—the car and sat onm. She
unuallq caught our car when she ‘came :la the_morning. The one
“due in tovm at 7:07. I didn't know lla.ry's name, I just recOg..
nized llary'a ra.ce as the little girl who traveled with use “
nmmm EXAMINATION,
—7 1 heard of the murder next day. Newapaper reporters asked: -

us to go* dovm and identity the g:lrl. There was no doubt about

her being the little girl who was on our care Oliver Street
As%he-a%s#raet_—to Lindsey, ;Ivdidﬁqt;sqe—kppe—gaﬁon?&t— s

" Oliver -Street, It is against the rule of the oompany to get .
to the-oity ahead of times ‘ ”

Rl’-OR@B MATION °
—— — It is not against the rules to get in behind times Somew

times we might'get thero a few minutes ahead of time, but hardly:
evers We always look at oun—watchea at the main destimtion.
Juot aa Broadl a.nd ll’a.r:letta. We are supposgd to do thate

w Sworn for the defendante

Ianm usistant auperintandont of the National Benocil Co.; I
hp,vo been with the com;pany about five years, PQ&; of dL .s._
**“!‘“’-F =
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office as Mr, Franke I took a trip én the road on the first

Ba.turday in Ja.nmx. ' Alllof '_the Ooﬁpax_:y's money except the

: petty cash was kept over at Montag! Broés office at the general ~
manager's office, Mr, 8:.13 l[ontag; All mail of ~the Company is
received.at llont;g Broses The men :ln Mr, Montag'a orfico made
the dep’ésit o; money of the Company. Mr, Frank and Iog:gdlgal
the pessy oash ranging from $25.00 to $50.00s When we wanted

— money for the pay roll, we wouid get a .check from Mp, Sig Montag
who signed for the obmi:any. Mr, Frank and I had no authority to
'sién checkss I would go to the bank and get the money and we-:
would go to work ‘at once f£illipg the _pa:;L enveloped. We would
always draw the exact amount of the pay toll, - Our petty cash
smounted to from $25 to $50, We kept that on hand for items

~1ike drayage,, kerosene, .sﬁap, candles.. The money for the cash
would also come from Mr. Montag's office, The salary of Mr.

- Frank and myself were p-a_id-'by check, on t}%e last of.the month, or
the first of the next mmth._ Mr, l'ra.nk's salary was ‘ﬁ leo

" month and my own $80.. lontag Broe. ofﬁco is about four blocks
from%ho tutem__!he_nnmpnny_s_wj..—wuso—pud—f—ronrlomag———
" Brose! ofﬁco, where alllthe finances of the company were taken

—gare ofs. We simply locked after the manufacturing ends The

_finonoial sheet which Mr. Frank and Iworked on on Saturdays showsd

- how our week terminates;y whether .Aat a profit or loss, We had to
aholmt_wmuﬁoturod. what we packedy; the materials that
“made to go on the pencilsyo

oad. plugs, t:lps, boxon. Ve
ahowed our ahipmnt-,Mour—avorage—ordor*Jobs munted to, .

-:what we -purchased for and the price. Our factory week bogan on
hMmemur-w nighte In making up tho
tinanoia.l sheet we would show it as endinc on 'rhuraday of evo_ry_
nok. ‘ 'e oouldn't mko it wp untiljntm:m attomoon ‘because
omroﬁqrt- vory uldom om bororo rnm gl ma,,i,\mu.,, e

‘ . RN
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Baturday mdfﬁ:l.ng and also pur pay mAL1 which showedion the finane
46&1 sﬁoet. These roporﬁ -ahd'th'é pay roll -were necessary to
mako up the financial sheet, We paid offiat Saturday noon, It
has been our r:lxod custom ever since we have been in existence to
.ma.ko up the financial sheet on Ba.turday. I help Frank make out
the ranmoaawwmﬁmm
. sheet that we term the factory record, the number of pencils
packed for the week, getting up the tbp reqpxds; I get th? reportss
from the diffofont ioremen and foreladies; I goi the slat recoxds
W’ohe slat mills, the nunber of slats delivered to manufacture
pencils with, and gin him the totals of the pay roll.- 4!34& the-
exception ofﬂ thelast week in July and the first week in August, I
" missed no time from the factory after June lst, excepting my trip
on the road dur;neﬁ!’aamy. ~With t‘hat exoeption I have not
‘misped a single Saturday after the first of June, 1§12 I usual-
lyv‘leave the factéry at 12330 md return at 2 to’2:15. Frank
vould leave a :I.ittle aftexr one ahd return about th.roe. , 1 do not

M Frank returned earlier than I did,
As soon as Frank would get baok hb would get to work on his part

~of the data-and- hﬂoutrmﬁuuﬂo ‘finish the sheet. We both
worked together. The strest doors were always open, Offide Woy
“would be in the outer offices Freguently n:urrmtéﬁ‘upt’ed"by N

en calling on us Saturday ‘afternoons Waxwaxmx The stencgs -

raphers came back ver§y seldom on Baturday afternoon, We were

liable to bo interrupted at any tim on Baturday afternoon by

: people on business, As to who eli—eﬂﬁtayed at the faotory on Sate -
“urday afternoon, Harry Denham usually, Walter Pride, Holloway, who
would stay until 4:30. Newt Leo was the first nightwatchuan we
over hads JFrank and I usually left the factory at half paat Lfive

or a qmtor ta -imqn s;mmm, 'r—«-n‘lm @‘»3’* JM__H,_H g e ot
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" often Mrse Frank would come up to the office on Baturdaye |
I never saw Conley around the office on Saturdasy dognéon after
two o'clock. We never had w women up in th‘ ofﬁ;uf.. I never
- saw any theree - Therais'noi a bed, cot, lounge or sofa anywhere
~ in the bui idiné. " There is fu d:l.r;y boi with dirty orooﬁn uoi:n
on it in the basement on the Clarke Woode Ware Company sidee
| It is very filthy and ditty down.f.hero. % Ilwent on:the road on
the first Saf.um' in January, 1915 I got back tothe fastory
thatday aboﬁt 2:15, in tm‘atgornoon. There were ten or twelve
[ ui;m theree | d;my was not theres They were all: there and
told ﬁo goodbye;—with the 'exogption of two or three. who accompani ed
me to the train; including Mr, l‘rank.?  _There were no women at
-the faoctorye 1 have never seen'.lir. Dalton _in-t.he fasctory :ln.
‘my lifee Daisy Hopkins worked on the office 'rlo'o'r. She

qlett the taotory June . 6th. 1&2, as appears on the time booke
Never saw her in the factory a.ttor she quit worke On the f:l.rstr

Baturday in J'a.nuary. Frank Remained :l.n the office'with me until.
5 olclock tg_oa.tch mr tra.:ln. - X was_at_the faotory Iast Thankse
sivins luy. It was very cmld and ra:lny[ - It was a holidav at

“the fastorye The office boy ;mm:artmom’ T orTe

derediConley to come back that day to clean up the box room w:lth:
Frank Payne. the otﬁoo boy. conley got throuah about half past
ton. “““ I know he did not stay astho factory until noon.. _ J\:cank,

andT were all m in the office doing clerical work.

I‘rank left that -day at 12 o'olook. ) Ve loft togethox. I saw
Frank oat.ch his car for home thnt da.y. Frank was carrying

bundlu.,tor the B'na.:l B'rith. -whioh was going to have an affair

that u:lsht. —Mr, l'rank is presidont of 11;. It is @ charitablos

organiut:lon. "It takes care of orphans and things of that iort. ]
P T g T A e e .
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‘I paid off the help on Friday, April 25th, from the pay window
outside of the offioo. I're or piyiﬁs off Helen Ferguson
that daye  Nobody came up to ask for Mary Phagan's paye Before

| any oné could get another's onvélope, they have tohave a note
{'.othat effecte There ,wa&,nuouoﬁiorwonr to go to Mr,
Fra.nk to get: their xiay Friday, Aprilia5, I was at the window pay-
'1ng off employees, ., We had posters pﬁ% up all over the factory

- announcing that Saturday would bé a legalnoliday and that the fao-
tory would be ca.oud. Those who wouldnot oall for their pay

would frequently come in on the next working day, which in this.
instance would be Monday e No one could reallg' know whether

Weir pay on saturduy or note Heden

| Ferguaon did not ask for Mary ﬂagm's pay Frida.y, ApriLZSth.
Mre Frsnt and I lort the faotory botweon six a.n&_ six,ihirty’that

daye I was aupposed to get up the pencil cdhsracts for the week

on Fridaye It m*neoesosry to get this up in or&er 4o complete

the f:lnano:l.al sheets, I did not got them up\tgf\iday, be=
cauu I had to pay off on Friday, and as the week only closedr

on ‘I'huroday n:lght. we had alliwe could do to figure out the puy
roll and got the mney bororo the bank clos M,LLclook_on-Enf

“daye " That threw extra work on Mr, Frank in 3ottin¢ up the fie
nancia.l on Saturday. I intenaed to com buck to xmx the factory

Gmt——dﬁ norning. o Dut cﬁerhhpt wult. llr. Frank oa.llod mo

by__tolopbon&twiwuﬂaturm mminc. : l&y mid amntcd tho ‘
telephones That picture (Btate's Ex, "AY) shows Mr. I'rank's
ofﬁco, inner office, to be bigger than the outer offices As & —

e — A

mttev or faot ‘the outer orﬁcrrl—tw:loomo as the :I.nnor

otfioo. 'l'ho picture shows an 1mouruy as to the relat:lve pow

ut‘im of tho o:lcutor -hart_f:on the outor walllof Mak—h————
orﬁco. It i- dimct;\y egponitce th wnw %‘_w e T

"?i———-}h -~
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shows it below the time clock nearly to where the staircase is.
—THe door entering into the Clarke 'ooden Ware place was open two
or three days after tho murdexrs The door was prov:lously looked,
There is a hole back there through which nste is thrown downe
I is an open holee There is no 1id to ite It is big enough
_ fiox the body of a girl ot the oisﬂrfnrrl?mga.n_‘to g”Tﬁrough.
If a body was th:nmm dom 1t. it would roll down and stop on the
platfom llr. Fra.nk did not know that I ‘had not completed _the
data sheet (Defendant 's Ex, "3") for him beforc Saturday morninge
7lIt usually tookiMr, Frank and me @bout three nours to finish the

financial sheete 'rhia :le the financ:l.al sheet th thatl(r. Il‘ra.nk

made up on Baturday afternoon. April 26th (Defendant's Exs waw)

" It is in his handwritinge I didn't see it at the factory on

Fridaye First saw it the following week when I got it back from

the :(enerallanagere Ir is accurately prepared from the cale
ouht:lons left by me on the datq& sheetse - I haven't found umr

mistakes in ite The first !tema on it are etand:lng items and

- 21: require any oulcuhwyomhww—ar—mou—are’ the

—

items hcaded'd:lreot. 1ndireot, rent. light. heat. water. pener,

4

«

:lnsuranco, sales dopartment, rOpair lundries‘ lla.oh. Bhop.

_,..b—— -

" Under the ‘heading "llateriul Oosts", the firat ﬁguro 276 D@ ——

=gents the numbor of grou that we mufutured for ‘that week. -

_That is tho datQaI furnished h:l.n throu‘h 'ednosday n:l.ght. I et

11; there. on h:ls ‘desk on Priday nlght. , lh'. I‘rank'a Aa.lcnlation~— —

—— s

correoponds with the data that I left there, = He arrived &t the

* same ﬁguro, 2765}. that I did. To get that figure he had to

enter all. h:l.- gao_kin& w containing “two or

‘/

- g  Sediiian By . A ;’-'t‘ w iy, ] :‘"(’t- YA “'*":_dﬁ,'
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- He has to put that down under the number of pencils that shows
‘on this sheet, He has to caloulate g;nd have a separate report

"as to each kind of penciliand then add them upe  We manufacture
“over a hundred kind of pencils,  That week we dealt xk with
about thirty-five different kinds, To do this you have to add,
mnltiply, classify and separate each poncil 1nto a dirferent c;ass.
The next item appearing on the financialsheet i® 'alats” 2719}.
_In calculating that he had to olloulate the number of gross of
"slats usedy, of the product of the pencils, which should check up
with the n;mhor of gross manuraotured. ~He would have to go
through Ehe packing report for thate . The next item is “rubbex®
-720 gross at 6% contu, , 667% at 9lk muix 706% gross at 14 cents®s ,
That means the rubbor plug that goes 1nto the pencil.tipse The.
chpaper penoil takes a cheap p lug and the highel grado pencil
takes a higher grado pluge That shows how many we use and the,
kind of pluga;t@ arrive at that figure he had to go all through
the grade of pencils for the entire week, and soparat§ the differ-
ent onese That is ghite a oaloula&ignj: Next- item is "tips",
_;;;_different iind-o} tips that are used on the’'pencil to hold-
the pluge - He-would have to go thirough the grade for the entire
week, just like he did for the rubber. The next item is "Lead®
whioﬁ he had to figqge out the same waye Different class pencils

taxe different olaseslead, The next item 18"supplies”, that is_

a rixed thing and 1nvolveo no oaloulation. The next thing is

"boxes®, We have some pencils that are packed in boxes and some
thatare not packed in boxes, and he had to ascertain what pencils
-—were~paokedatn—toxzs;‘and‘in;erla bciba.’and‘in‘half‘grosefboxh

-
es, mnltipxy tnonb get thom‘allhdown tozother under tho hoad off

"gro- M to know how muny boxes we uud. Hext item 1o'uaortmeut -

boxﬂ!" '~Ho hae tg_aort out his paoking reporta tp know +ho e

— 9 S e g g




| nuaubef“had"for‘ 'thaf"we'ek'.""‘!lie"xfe'x't “item "wrappers" requires ocale
oula.tiion because every dozen peuoi;s takes e. wrapper. People
sometimes want them packed in tissue paper, end.he has to know
;t»xich pencils are packed. He has got to go through alll the
pencils to determine which took wrappers and which did note Our
pencil. production averaged 2500 to 5000 groee per weeke A greeea |
is 144e The next item 13"eke1etone' 8kelet.on 13 a card boardi
,‘ with a little place in it where six pencils go on one side and six:
" on the other and the wrapper. goege around ite The assortment
boxes don't take :keletone._the ehqeper pencils dos He had ;bo
-know the details ot the productione of pencils to determine how

mmyekeletone were ueed, just like he did the wrappers., The

next item that required figures is "lead deliveries", We had

%;o gther places where we get materials from, elat nnlle at Oake.

land City and lead mille at Bell and Deoatur Btreet. _ Mr, Frank
kept the pay roll for bell. etreet, and the lead deliveries for —

:Belllstreet. x_e had to get up fer the next item the slats that

wepe Gheap andl goode— Then he had to caloulate all this dtuff on

—downe . Hext on this big sheet we have the number of every pencil

manufactureds We only ‘use the num'bere tha.t are packed that week,

When he gete through he adds the total of the productions for that

week of that departmeut and he comes over here anchu%HHom’;
”jipuew by the: priee;—ﬂe—ui‘nﬁg pr:l.ce. and beeide& e

theee :lteme we have pencils that a.re bad. - For~ inetance, we

have some of these jobs, if they have pluge in them tha.t are bu.

,t_ 5
verrin*h:lrje‘ﬁ and put : 1n q;u his Jobe end come over there and

put down what Yis Jobs amoynt toe

he -has—to g§igure the number of plugs and the number of tips t

'rha.t requires quite a cood
deal of ’oaldulating. " The handwriting on the finanoielof April

R o o

26th, 8. in lb:. :I'renk'e ueuel And- axﬂnqge hendwrﬂ*m' ML g otk




“been over oarefully the caloulations in it and it represents ace
ocuttagely the operations of the faotory for that weeke Wo did
'iot'do any of the work on that ahéet on Fridaye = I think it
"wouldtake abouttthree houre—t“o'"g’ﬁ'fhrbughtho calculations and

complete that sheets That was our average time, There is no
difference in the handwriting of Mr, Frank in the financial sh'eet
of April:.26th, from that of the week previouse It is just the

~—samee The “finanoiallsheets are all: kept in this book here (Dc«
fendant's Bx, *(%. Tl/e one ending May 30th, 1912, is in Mr,

Frank's handwriting. It was made on the Saturday following that

datee None of these finanoialreports could be made in less time

than two hours and a halfe  All these financial sheets beginne

:I.ng with May 50th, 1912, down to date are all in Mr, Frank's

handwritinge 'rhoy woro all dono on Baturday afternoons, From
. May 30th, 1912, up to date, Mr. Frank did not miss making a single
financial sheet on Saturday afternoons These are the or;ginal

financiel sheets{Defendant's Ex, "9"). They are kept in our —

—safe at the factorys  This little oa.sh book (Defendant s Ex," 10" )

shows the potty oash cheoks we receive and what we spend 1t for,

" little items l:lke kerosene, things like thate - The week of Apruy.'

"26th, we usedi§56e453 of the $96.48,we Wad, leaving $40.00 on.ha.nd..
"rho fxcxt week we had loft—en—hand 55“54.- 'rha.t is what is marked

to ba.lanoo, but that dwot:alm uan that we have that mush

noney on hand. It means that we have accounted for ite We may

have lent it out. in adva.ncea to mon. 'e put, tickets in the

ouh Grawor when we do that and we oount it as a.atual cuh. On

that Baturday, we couldn't have over 850 or ‘55 in the drawer.

Yes; I am acquainted wkkk Mtor. the accountant, with all - ]

“the da.ta that gcoe in tho financial nheet and explained it to h@

v AT e ,m'_ﬂ, ° m"a:,jﬁ,..-g"_ﬁ»,—«a . = 5«,{_&
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oé-arymmake up the sheete The sheet here headed “Comparison - —-

191201915" (Degendant's Ex. "11%) is made up-by Mr, Frank to show
'ohe ditferenoe between one week of this year and the same week of

last year and in making that up he has to take the financial sheet
that he made this year and turm to the financial sheet that he
made last year for the same week and compare tﬁem' This is the
oémpa\riaon sheet he o'on Saturday. It 18 dgted April 24th,
1913, (Defendant 'gWe requisition and house orden:
vook (Defendant's Ex. "12") also show Mr, Frank's handwriting on .
April 26th. Also the last two lines of these pencil_sheets (Reft,'ss
Ex. w7%) are in Mf, Frank's handwritinge I made up the penoi.L
—Jhoets through 'ednesday, but he had to ma.ke*:lt up after Thursday.
He had to put in alllthe 1tema from the pa.ok:l.ng room for Thuraday,,

e —

- inter them under the numbers on these other sheets and then a.dd

Ry

ovory item for the whole week, Mr, Frank had to nu in April
HMh-on—alllﬁnee papers and then got in all: thoae totals in

-on thate Al.l of the last two lines are in his handwritinge

_ He added up allJ this repnrt for !hursday. « He went thi'ough the __——

report to f:lguro them up, that was usua.llﬂ my worke - It would

-

—-%akﬂhrabﬁt_‘fﬂﬁe—m—twenty or twentyefive minutes. The

-house or&er book shows wha-t day an order :ls receivedy the firm

1# is reoointL p ¢ ero—thettpiaowor business am%at da.te
u :I.a sh:l.pped. Ae to what work is in th:ls house- ordo: book

(nereva lx. 12) that Mr, Frank did on Saturday, there is work in

there in Mr, Frank's handwriting that mn't in “there when I left.

the night of Aprili25th, Beginning with item 7187 on page 564
' %Received from F. We Woolworth, store 57. St. Joseph, Mo, cam;
in on the l6th, 17th, to be shipped at onco. ; Tha.t _i_e in Mr,.

I'rank's ha.ndwritinc, he entorod tha.tt grder. Ho wbuidW r hnu\

s\ Tz - SRR
ol ‘kh"- ke ***\5-'.'.: Vi

N ,_,,.‘,__‘-k—-. e "",.
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'fvrt ne. oou].d entexr in ‘that’ book. The &
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- The next item he onternd was "House_g;gpr 7188 F.I.WOOLWORTH,Storo
- 68, Terre Haute Ind," T at was to be filed at once. Herould send an’
aoknowledgement card for every order we received, If the order wasn't
understood, he would write. The next item he entered was "House order
7189 Woolworth StOrQ 53, Logansport,Ind." to be shipped at once, re-
ceived on 4-36-~13", He figured that order out and entered it. The
nect order is"House order 7190,store 585 DeKalb, Ill. received
4-36-13, ehip at onoe", The next order id "House order 7191,store
'35 Wilkesbarre, Pa. received, 4-36-13, ship at once." Next order
 "House order, 7193, store 313, Saratoga Springs, N.Y.‘reoeived
4-36-13 to be shipped at once," The next order is 7193, send by |
mail to Unites Service, Sioux 5 & 10 cent Store Souix, Mioch.re-
ceived 4-36-13, to be shipped August lst,? Next order id"House srddsx
order 7194 DuBuque, yowa,4-36-13 , at onoe" Next mxisx is"House |
‘order 7195, Montag Bros. Atlante, Ga. received 4136113, to be
‘shipped at onoe,"Next 14 House order7196, John Leellie, to John
‘Ferguson Comapny, Chicago,Ill.,4-26-=13, at once,*®
Next is "House order 7197,R.E.,Kendall Compeny,Cincinnati,Ohio,
‘received 4-36-13, ship at once". All of these eleveh orders are
in Mr,Frank's hendwriting and he endered them that day, That is

the regular book thet we kqep:those orders in (Pefendant's Exhibit

13). I have looked afgfhe'origiial orders and compared them with

Mr, Ppank's entrv in the book and they are correct, I have here
theLOriginal orders from which.Mr.Fpank made his entries, with the
exception of one, which I can't tind.4¥hagAnere_inﬁurfDoraeyls;———~ o=

poseeseioﬁ for some_timd.‘These are tie 11 origtnai—ordurutnarondg-_fi“

nts Exhibit 14,15,16, —’i'*i' 18,19,30,31,33,33,34) After Frank'd enter s
_the orders in the house order book, he transoribed them to these :
requisition ‘sheets. In other words, 1n.oaoh 6£der that he receives,

he enters the order in the book, then makes out one of these re-
juisition sheets and then makes the. acknowledgment of the order to

the party ordering the goods. All of these eleven requistion eheets



(Defendent's exhibits 25,33,3'7,38,39 30,31,33,33,34,35) are in Nz,
‘Frank's handwriting _—r 0.K. by me when I check 1t,which means
that we ship the goods. All of the goods called for by these orders
‘have been shipped out by me after being 0.K'd with the exception

of the order of R,E, Kindell and Compeny 7197(Defendent's exhibit
34), which was ocancelled by lwtter. None of tho.o‘orders were at
the pencil company faotbry when I left there Friday night,and they
werevﬁhere wﬁen I got back on Monday., The wégi of looking over

the orders and intering them in the order book and making out the
cEguistkEnx requisition has nothing to do with making out tHe
financial sheet. It is entirely independent of i1t. The financial
sheet shows the faotory's operation from Friday morning, through
Thursday night. These orders go into the next weeks business. I suw
Mr.Fiank on Sunday after the murder., There was no scratch,mark or
bruise on him, Mr,Frank is a man of extremd}y temperamént, If any
—thing went wrong about the faotory,henﬁ;;iafédiall to piecea,and
get nervous. I° was not unusual for Mr,Ffank to get nervous, When
a young child ias run over by a street car,he came back aé*pﬁle as
death,and I had to give him a dose of ammonia, Hr was no good for
the rest of fhe day. I know Jim Conley's character,for truth and

veracisgy i1t is bad. I would not believe him on oath. The paper

that those notes found by the body were written on can be found

all over the plant, They get sewpt to the basement into the traeh.

I heard the telephone conversation between Mr,Frank and Mr,Ursan-

baoh_ahgnt_ihe_hall_game.—}rheard nr.Frank say " Yes Charles I
'—wtti—go-tf—i—can”——Bttttngfin—ur~¥aank%a—éesk—in~the—innox—o#£ioe___

you can see_ about half of the dial of olook # 8. You cannot see*

the steps leading down to the firet floor. If the safe door is
open in the center\office you oan't pee anything at all. It would
5hav§‘fb be a pretty tall man to see over it, It would be im-

" poesible for a-girl of Monteen Stovers height to see over 1%,

The sate door is alwaya wide open while we are 1n the faotory.

— I went through the safe Monday,Tuesday and Wadnesday. | didn't



thing to Mr. Herbert or -Mr, Darley ebout what's golng on around
here."" Next time I watched for him wes Thanksgi#ing_Day. 1
met Mr. Frank that morning ebout eight o'clock, He sald "A
ledy will be in here in a little while, me end her are going to

chat, I don't went you to do no work, I just want you to watche"

In ebout half an hour the lady ceme. 1 dlan't know that lady,
she didn't work at the factory. 1 think 1 saw her in the fac-
atory two or three nights before Thanksgiving Dey 1in Mr. Frank's

office. She wes 8- nice—iouk*ﬁg~lad¥f—_l__ghlgg_she hed on black

clothes. She was a very tall, heavy built lady. After she:

ceme in that Thanksgiving Dey morning, 1 closed the door after

Me stemped for me to closegit. She went upsteirs towards Mr. o
Frank's office. Mr, Frank ceme out there end stemped, endl
closed the door. Mr. Frank said, "I'll stamp after this ledy
comes and you go and close the door and turn the night letch."
That's the first time he told me about the night lock. Ana>he
_says, "If ev_erything iLQLL]. 5 t u kick egaingt the doon,"

and 1 kicked againat the door, After an hour and a half Mr, E?an
ceme down an@unloéked the dpors and says, "Everything is all —

right," - He then went and looked up the street and told the lady

to come on downstairs, After sﬁe:émne”dbwn, she said to Mr, —l

Frank, "Is that the niggent"and.Mr;_Izmmk sald, "Yes, and she.
‘said, "Well, does he talk much?" end he says, "No, he is the best.

niggar I have ever seen." Mr, Frank called me in the office and
gave me $1,25, The lady hed on a'blue'éﬁirﬁ"ﬁith white dots
in it and_ﬁhite slippers and white aﬁbckings and. had a gray
tailor-made coat, with pieces of'veivetigp the edgés of it, The:
4velve%#—ﬂnur45}&ek—&nd—%ha—fﬂfnarﬁis—the-eeax—was—gxayt;~3he—luul—onf-
-8 black hat. with big black feathers, I left a little before 12
o'clock.. 1 didn't see anybody ©lse there that day at the office, -

‘The next time I watehed was’ way after Ohristmas, ‘on & Saturday,
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about the middle of Jenuary--somewhere ebout the first or mid-
dle.. It was right after New Year, one or two, or three or foum

IS

days after, 1t was on a Saturday. He said a young men and two
ladies would be coming. That was théi-Saturday morning at.
helf past seven. 1 was standing by ‘the side of Gordon Bailey

—when-he come and told me, and he said, I could make a piece of
money off that men, Yes, Snowball couldhear what he said. The
men end ladies came about half past two or three o'clock. They

—gtayed  thereabout two hours, I didn't know either one of the
ledies. 1 cen't describe what either one of them had on. The

men wes tell, slim built, e heavy maen. I have seen him at the

v

factory talking to Holloway;”he'didh't work there., 1 have seen
him often talking to Holloway, through the wesk, You-asked me

whAt I did the second Saturday sfter 1 watched for him, well, I
don't remember. As to what I did the Saturday I watched for
him the second time, 1 disremember what I did. The Saturdey
_after thati, I think about the first of August, I did some more
watching for him., 1 don't remember what I did the Saturday
' pefore-Thanksgiving dey. I don't remember what 1 did the
Saturday after Thenksglving day. I don't remember what I did

" the next ngﬁfday. 1 qpn'ﬁﬁihowg_éir, what I did the next.

Saturdey. The next Saturday 1 did some watching for him, 1I
watched for him gomewhere about theplaet of September after
Thankegiving day. No, I don't remember anyLof those dates.
 Couldn't tell you to save my 1ife what time 1 left home the first
time 1 wetched for him. 1 couldn't tell you what time I got

to the factory the second time 1 watiched for him, nor what time

T left home. I don't know whether 1 drew my money on the firstf
Sat;kéay 1 watched for him., I disremember whether anybody else .
= dreW'my‘Qghey for me the second Saturday I- watched for him. I ;;

““don't know how much 1 drews I gouldn't tell you wehther I

=== T TN Y




drew my maney Thanksgiving Day or not, I don't know how much - -
I drew, I don't remember what time I got down or what time I |
_lefd. . Ivdon't know wheﬁ I got to the faetory the day before:
Thanksgiving, or how long I worked there., I don't remember
hOW'm/any hours I worked the first Saturday I*watched‘for*him.
'orf%ﬁé—gééond, or the third, or Thanksgiving Day. No, I don't
~know how much I drew on those days. The first time I was in
prison was in September. The next time was sometimé before
‘Christm&§g,1 can't remember the date. I was there thi?f& days.

1t was somewhere along in October. A year before that I was

in prieonntoo, about thirty deays.—I-heave been in prison three:

times aince 1 have been with the pencll company. 1 have been

in prison about three times within the last three or four

years, I have been in prison seven or eight times within the

lagt four or five years. I can't gi.ve- you any of thce—dmm_
how 1ong I stayed there any of the times that I was there. 1

don't know what month or what day it was, nor how long I stayed

there. 1 knew the factoryﬂwas—not going to be run on Ap}il 26th.

_jﬁﬁh Snowball and 1 drink beer together sometimes in the build-

ing. Yes, we used to go down in-the- bas‘ementdndr drink _tm
but he gint the only man. I never was drunk at the factory,

- 8nowball wesn't thege the first Saturday i watched for Mr,

Frenk., 1 think he laid off. I don't know whether he was therec
the second or third Saturdwys, I didn't see him Thanksgiving
morning, but 1 saw him the day before Thanksgiﬁingl__?hat‘was S
the time that Mr. Frenk told me to watch for him, He talked to
me before-Snowb?II. I don't know whether Snowball was tpere’in;

——iﬂﬁu&%y—when 1 watched. Snowball was there in Januery in the

— .

box room .when Mr, Frank told me to waxch for him, 1 don't know

e .
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" niggers in ell working in the factory, Bnowball, the firemen
~ and me did- just plain menuael labor, the rest oﬁﬁé”néfg‘fdes*had
__better jobs. Snowbell, the firemen and I were the last negroes:
to get jobs there, .We 7were the new derkies; the others"had
been working before we went there, Mr, Frank used to iaugh and
 jolly with me, 1 couldn®t tell you the “first time he did thise
.Mr'. Darley hes seen him Joll_yingqne;»—'llhey—would Jolly me togethery
They would play end go on around &h\ere with me. It has been 8o

long ago I cen't tell you any of the jokes. Mr. Schiff and
Mr. Holloway has seen him joking with me. He would say, "Come
on I am going to make e graveyard down there in the basement 1f

you don't hurry and bring thet elevator back up here," Mr,
Hollowey heard him say that. Mr. Schiff hae seen him pla,ying

w:lth me. . He would goose me and punch me and tell me I-was &

good negro, I don't remembér anything else he Tsaid. Yes,

Mr, Darley would goose me and kick me a little bit, just playing
with me. Mr. Schiff would crack jokes with me, . I don't rer_nember. -

~the time. The time Mr. Frank ceme in the slsvator and told

" me ebout watching for him, he didn't know Snowball was in there,

~Bnowball was stending right there by me, Mr. Frank could have-
seen him and he could have heard enything that wes said., He - S

saw Snowba.ll standing there, I have been at the factory over two —

ngs.-,i—&eni"wfememberﬂbhe day or month I went there. ,It.twas
gometime in 1910, I don't remember whether it was summer or . |
winter, Miss 'Da:Lsy‘Hdpkins worked on the fourth floor in '1“912. —
‘I*don"t“' know when she quit. I sew her working from June 1912, ® -
‘until e.bout' Christmas, Yes, I worked on the seme. floor with°-her. -

I don_' ¥ know wheﬁher eh&—wér_ked thérg ‘in 1913, Miss Daisy was =~

8 low “lady, _kifn;iﬁofrhie—avy, ahd she was Pretty, low, chunky' ’
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eyes, or her complﬁxtbnn. ~8he was light ski nned. She ‘looked to ,.



be about ﬁwenty-three. 1 know she was there, in June _becguﬂeki

she gave me & note to take down to Mr, Schiff, I remember thet
because the note h‘?dw w, d{a’ Schiff said 1t had "June "

on 1t when he read it.A He reed’ that note and he read "June
something, " 1t wasron the outside ofnthe note, It was on the

-back of the notes "June™ was written on the back of that

note, 8he wrote the note and folded it up and he reed MJune"

on the back of it and he laughed &t it. The reason 1 know she:
left the factory during Christmas because Mr, Dalton told me

she we.swtcoming back. He told me that oneSa.turde.y coming down

to the factory., 1 never have seen Mr, Dalton exceptat the factory
qulﬁae.doesnvt work there., 1 saw him somewhere along in January.
He ceme out that time by himself, He end & lady hed been

down in the basement, The last time I saw hixﬁ the detectives
brought him down at’ the station house and esked if I had ever

seen him in there. 1 .saw Mr, Hollowa.y at the factory the first
Saturdeay I watched for Mr, Frenk, The next Saturdey I watched,

he was sick and wesn't there. He was sick two Seturdays in

June, I disremember whether I saw Mr, Schiff and Mr, Darley.

I remember seeing Mr, De,r:ley at the factory on Thanksgiving Day.
} don't know what time he left. I couldn't tell you anybody

~who came—to—the fe,etory——tmj Saturdey 1 watched., The

second time I think there were sonike young ladies working up on

“the fourth floor, I don't know about the third time. I don’t

_know_whether ’anybody was wor‘king there Thanksgiving or not, I°
didn't see Mr. Schiff at ell, I will swear that he was not im

e -

the office with Mr, Frank. -I don't know whether any ladies
were Awor_]s-::lng there the next time ornot, I have been back in
: thq.metdl department, but I ne'fer_ha,ve been on the'right hand
side where themachines are, T have: swepti on the second f—léoxr,
_butinott. in the meta.l ﬁ%ent’. N & don't know where those va.ts |

'mﬂ}w* 1-'-@1:3.....‘ ; AmLt l;now whai:_,xowre ta.lkix;g about I
‘ b ' ; ..\._ : ,_“4& } “k\”* :
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don't know anything aebout the plating rooﬁ. I never have been
in Mr, Quinn's office.' I have: put disinfectants in the ladie 8
and gentlemens closets back there, I wouldn't gouinside. 1 .
wenld only go to the door. I stooR outside of the door and
sprinkled it niﬁhxn in e little way., Outsgide of that and golng
to Mr, Quinn! s,office I heave never been on the left hand side

of the factory, 1 have beecn there where they wash the lead at,
‘end 1 have stuck bills in Mr, Quinn's office. Yes, 1 have’ﬁeen

.back in there where that dark place'is.*_i_don't<know how many

times I have stacked some boxes back in there. 1 have beecn

back there three’ thnes altogether. " Sometime before Christmas.

Yes, sir, you can see frem‘the top of the stairway back in
there, I have been back there three times altogether. Some;

time before Christmas, Yes, sir; you can see from the'top of the.
stairway ﬁo Mr, Frank's inside office. A man sitting at Mr,
.Frehk's desk can eee,people_coming up. the stailrway if he is

’watching_for them. If the safé door is hbpen I don't hardly

—think he cen-see them, Lf it is shut he can. I am certain of
that. I thought you were talking about the third floor. He

__eouldn't see_people coming up from the first floor '—He can

_fEee them after they get along by the clock. I left the factory

 punched when 1 went out, One of thm_wes,ten minutes fast. That
wes the one on the right, 1 left there without drawing my money

5430 Fridsy afternoon, before the factory etopped. I think I

“because I knew I wasn't going to draw but $2,75 and I owed the
-—wateh men & dollar and 1 knowed 1 wouldn't have mnough for me.

~and to pay him and 1 told Mr, Hollowgy to let Snowball draw 1%

for mey . Snowball drew 1t for me and met me at the shpe’ shop at.

_hhe_corner del&bmma e and Forsyth Street. He gave me $3.75. I

. wgsn't s‘:{poeed %u&w vut_$2,76, end Mr. Frenk teken that
Sl - ) TR pa SRR - .-.- il ‘\" B
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